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From: Waters, G. Dwain
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Scearce, Lynn; Koerner, Jeff; Terry, Greg N.
Subject: Scholz Acid Rain (0630014-012-AV) Public Notice
Date: Thursday, November 15, 2012 11:22:28 AM
Attachments: Scholz Acid Rain NOx Public Notice 111212.pdf


Pursuant to your previous request to support paperless submissions, please find attached an electronic
copy of the public notice affidavit for the Scholz (0630014-012-AV) Title V Acid Rain NOx Averaging Plan
Revision request. The public notice was published on 11/12/12.   Please respond with an electronic
return email regarding your receipt of this correspondence.  Thanks,   Dwain


G. Dwain Waters, Q.E.P.
Special Projects and Environmental Assets Coordinator
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola,  Florida   32520-0328
Phone:  (850) 444-6527
Cell: (850) 336-6527
Fax:  (850) 444-6080
gdwaters@southernco.com<mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com>



mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:GNTERRY@southernco.com

mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com





























